From: Michael Lavender <michael.lavender@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2026 11:50:15 UTC+00:00

To: "Peter Barnett" <peter.barnett@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Subject: AWDM/0033/26: 53 Spencer Road, Lancing

Hi Peter,

there are no EH objections in principle, however, given the historic use of the land please can
you add the precautionary contaminated land condition to any permission.

If during development, any visible contaminated or odorous material, (for example, asbestos
containing material, stained soil, petrol/diesel/solvent odour, underground tanks or associated
pipework) not previously identified, is found to be present at the site, no further development
(unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority) shall be carried out until it
has been investigated by the developer. The Local Planning Authority must be informed
immediately of the nature and degree of the contamination present and a method statement
detailing how the unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with must be prepared and
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing before being implemented. If no
such contaminated material is identified during the development, a statement to this effect must
be submitted in writing to the Local Planning Authority.

Regards

Michael Lavender

Senior Environmental Health Officer

01273 263343

Environmental Health

Adur & Worthing Councils

Worthing Town Hall, Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HA

For details on how we handle your data, please see our Privacy Notice.

https://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/privacy-notice/
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